



BART APROOT

DIRECTOR

One Architecture, Amsterdam

e: aptroot@onearchitecture.nl
m. +31 628 638008

Bart Aproot is the Amsterdam Director for One Architecture and a project leader for architecture and infrastructure projects. He has been with One for more than 10 years. He started his career as the project leader of the Jan Schaeferbrug, a 285m span steel bridge connecting the Amsterdam Java-eiland, while dissecting a monumental warehouse. For One Architecture, he has also led the Amstellaan project, a series of large-scale infrastructure works designed together with a landscape structure. His architectural works include the Jozef, the award-winning transformation of a listed 1950s hospital complex, and ELTA, the most energy efficient Amsterdam apartment building, which broke ground in May 2015.

EDUCATION

Hogeland College Warffum, VWO, 1987-1990

Technical University Eindhoven 1990-1997, Faculty of Architecture, degree in building engineering and architecture, specialization: architectural theory and history, Master of Science in Architecture

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Director at One Architecture, 2004 -

Project Architect at Venhoeven CS architects 1997-2001

Co-founder of Karelse Aproot architects 2001-2005

Committee for architectural quality and monuments,
The Netherlands, 2006-2011

PRIZES AND AWARDS

- Ontwerp Contrast 1996 Best student design, 1st prize
- Wood architecture public prize 2006, 1st prize
- European architecture award Luigi Cosenza award for young architects 2004, silver plate

SELECTED PROJECTS

URBAN DESIGN

- Masterplan Bouwveld 4, 40.000 m², Stadswerven Dordrecht, client: gemeente Dordrecht, 2005
- Urban design Viktoriakwartier, 15.000m² mixed functions and 200 apartments. Gemeente Eindhoven, Vereniging Ventose, Stichting Petri, 2005-2007
- Gouda Oost, urban renewal of a 5.000 inhabitants neighborhood, client: gemeente Gouda, 2008- (in realization phase)
- Kop van IJssel, Amersfoort, strategic planning for a 16 ha brownfield adjacent to the city center, development strategy, client: gemeente Amersfoort, 2008
- Jozef Deventer, urban plan for 200 units and mixed program in a 6 ha site, client: Carinova, 2008- (in realization phase)
- Wijkverbinding Rivierenwijk en Inpassing Amstellaan, 2 viaducts, tunnel, 3 ha park and public space, client: gemeente Deventer, design 2011, completed 2014

ARCHITECTURE

- Energiehuis, Dordrecht, client: gemeente Dordrecht, 2003, 10.000 m² cultural facilities, realized
- St. Jozef Gezondheidscentrum, Deventer, transformation of a listed monastery into a 6.000 m² health care center, client: Deventer Ziekenhuis, 2009, realized
- St. Jozef elderly home, client Carinova, transformation and extension of a listed hospital into an elderly home, day care center, restaurant and health care facilities (in permitting stage)
- WTC Twente, transformation of a former school complex to an extremely energy-efficient and sustainable business centre, client: Hart van Zuid/Van Wijnen, 4.500 m² (1e fase), 2012-
- Oude Kerk Amsterdam, transformatie tower/entrance of Amsterdam's oldest building, client: gemeente Amsterdam, Stichting Oude Kerk 2013-
- ELTA, 20 self-developed apartments in Amsterdam-Noord, 2014, in development.